
Dear Sir,

We are in receiot of vour letter of 15-12-03 re: the reasons for t’ne inslusion of your additional account. -
for $2047.50.

The first parmgqh of ‘his letten-justifying this additional account is not accepted by Glen OP’ ike gmqertl
owners on Orui Rmd as al1 the additional inforn~~tion you reqked was obtained by us , aI our cost. md
fomarded lo you by our engineer Mr.Kevin Spring.

cur emjneer believes that_ with soil investigations being undertaken and reponed by entities omsi.ck the
WellingTon Regional Cowxii, +&en any bill should bs at the level of a normal Conseot application.

We do not accept your acidtionai fee of $2047.50 tid rque~~ that ihis kiter be refexed to Ihe Ruraj
Senices 8x2 Wairarapa Committee for their consideration as a ibrmal appeal against the charges made


